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November 22,2011 

Mr. Harold Snyder 
P. O. Box 926 

(805) 929-1133 FAX (805) 929-1932 Website address: ncsd.ca.gov 

Nipomo, California 93444 
kochcal@earthlink.net 

Dear Mr. Snyder: 

SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 10, 2011 PUBLIC DOCUMENT REQUEST 

Responding to the public document request dated November 10, 2011 and received in the 
District office on November 15, 2011 (Attached), in accordance with our interpretation of your 
request, we believe the information you are requesting can be found in the following documents: 

• Nipomo Mesa Groundwater Resources Capacity Study, Papadopulos & Associates, 
March 2004 

• Water Resources of the Arroyo Grande - Nipomo Mesa Area, State Department of 
Water Resources, 2002. 

• Nipomo Mesa Management Area, 3rd Annual Report, Calendar Year 2010, NMMA 
Technical Group, June 2011. 

• Urban Water Management Plan 2010, Water Systems Consulting, June 2011. 

You will find all of these reports posted on the District's website (ncsd.ca.gov). If you would like 
the District to provide you with paper copies, please contact us to make arrangements. 

We appreCiate your continued interest in District business and this important water resources 
project. After your review and consideration of this information, if you have further questions, 
concerns, or requests, please call the office. 

Very truly yours, 

NIPOMO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Michael S. LeBrun 
General Manager 

Enclosure(s): 
• 111110 Snyder Request 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com



November 10,2011 

Michael LeBrun, 
Nipomo Community Services District (NCSD) 
148 Wilson Street, P.O. Box 326 
Nipomo, CA 93444 

Dear Michael LeBrun: 

Harold Snyder 
P.O. Box 926 
Nipomo, CA 93444 

RECEIVED 
NOV'5 2011 

~J~<t,¥8E~O~,~¥~lb~ 

(805) 929-1133 Phone 
(805) 929-1932 Fax 

In the "Town Hall" presentation by NCSD on 11/9/11 in the 10th slide it states: 

"The experts tell us ... 
We are using twice as much groundwater as is being replaced by rainfall" 

I would like to know what the "experts" names are. 

IfNCSD knows I would also like to know when each expert told "us" 

and if it was in writing what the name of the study/document was with the "telling" 

If study/documents exist I am making a public record request for a copy of the signature 
page of the "expert" on those documents 

Thank You 

Harold Snyder 

Copy of document found at  www.NoNewWipTax.com




